
 

 

 
SHARED SERVICES CANADA 

Request for Quotation for 

Scientific workstations for the National Research Council 

Solicitation No. 2BH084790/A Date May 17th, 2021 

Amendment No. 002 

GCDocs File No.  95543211 GETS Reference No. PW-21-00955456 

Client Reference No. 868494/RAS208494 Requisition No.  ITPRO# 61605 

 

Issuing Office Shared Services Canada 

180 Kent Street, 13th Floor 

Ottawa, Ontario K1P 0B5 

Contracting Authority  

(The Contracting Authority is the contact 
for all aspects of the procurement 
process, including questions and 
comments about this document) 

Name Rashawn Griffith 

Telephone No. 343-549-9539 

Email Address Rashawn.Griffith@Canada.ca 

Postal Address 180 Kent Street, 13th Floor 

Ottawa, Ontario K1P 0B5 

Closing Date and Time 
May 21th, 2021 at 4:00pm 
(referred to in this solicitation as “Solicitation Closing”) 

Time Zone Eastern Daylight Time (EDT) 

Destination of Goods/Services Ottawa, ON 

Invoices To be inserted at contract award 

Email Address for Submitting your Bid 
by Solicitation Closing 

Rashawn.Griffith@Canada.ca 

Vendor Name and Signature  

 

Name, title of person authorized to sign (type 
or print) 

 

 

Signature                                               Date 



Solicitation: 2BH084790/A      Amendment: 002 

 

Page 2 of 3 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION AMENDMENT NO. 002 

Request for Quotation Amendment no. 002 is raised for the following reasons: 

• To address questions pertaining to the requirements; 

• To extend the solicitation; and 

• To replace the existing Annex B excel sheet with the correct quantity. 

 

Question 2 

Given current market shortages of RTX3090 cards, would you be open to an equivalent GPU in the Quadro 
series? 
 
Answer 2 

No, the requirement will not be revised. 

Question 3 

The requested configuration needs 1500W max power supply and this is more than enough for this system. 

Would you please confirm if a 1500W power supply will be acceptable? 

Answer 3 

No, the requirement will not be revised. 

Question 4 

Would you please extend the closing date for 1 week? 

Answer 4 

This solicitation will be extended until Friday May 21st, 2021 

Question 5 

What is the quantity of workstations that the bid is requesting for? 

Answer 5 

The quantity requested is 8 units.  

 

Modification 001 

On page 1 of the Solicitation, Closing Date and Time: 

Delete: 

May 17th, 2021 at 4:00pm 

Insert: 

May 21th, 2021 at 4:00pm 
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Modification 002 

Regarding document “2BH084970 ITPRO# 61605 RFQ ANNEX B.xlsx” 

Delete in its entirety and replace with: 

“2BH084970 ITPRO# 61605 RFQ ANNEX B v2.xlsx” 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 


